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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 2olo JU~·{ IS PH f.;: 30 

ORLANDO.DIVISION 

hI i) 0 L L J : '·' ' ' ' . 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
ORLAH:JU.: L 

v. 

CRAIG DEMANGE 

The Grand Jury charges: 

CASE NO. 6:16-cr-/i.3:..orLL-:3"1GJk_ 
18 U.S.C. § 1001(a)(2) 

INDICTMENT 

COUNT ONE 

On or about July 26, 2013, in Seminole County, Florida, in the Middle District of 

Florida, and elsewhere, 

CRAIG DEJVIANGE 

the defendant herein, knowingly and willfully made a materially false, fictitious, and 

fraudulent statement and representation in a matter within the jurisdiction of the 

executive branch of the Government of the United States, in that defendant CRAIG 

DEMANGE filed Social Security Administration Form SSA-821-BK, in which he 

stated, "Not worked since 1996," when in truth and in fact, as the defendant then and 

there well knew, he had operated a business since 2010 or 2011. 

! .. 
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All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1001 (a)(2). 

A. LEE BENTLEY, Ill 
United Attorney 

By: 

By: ~~~ 
Katherine M. Ho 
Assistant United States Attorney 
Chief, Orlando Division 

A TRUE BILL, 

2 
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Violation: 

18 U.S.C. § 1001 (a)(2) 

Filed in open court this 15th day 

No. 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
Middle District of Florida 

Orlando Division 

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

vs. 

CRAIG DEMANGE 

INDICTMENT 

of June, 2016. /J /7 

~A?~~ 
· {ilerk 

Bail $ _______ _ 
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